
CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION MEETING

CITY OF DAVENPORT, IOWA

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 18, 2020; 9:00 AM

CITY HALL | 226 WEST FOURTH STREET | DAVENPORT, IOWA | 52801

I. Call to Order

II. Approval of today's Agenda

III. Approval of Minutes

IV. New Business

A. Application and Software Integration Developer | Establish Job Qualifications

B. District Chief | Update Job Qualifications 

C. Horticulture Technician | Update Job Qualifications

D. Plant Operator III | Establish Job Qualifications

E. Police Officer Recruitment Process | Winter 2020

V. Old Business

A. Firefighter Process Update

B. Firefighter | Interview Questions

VI. Certification Lists

A. Sr Mechanic

B. Street Maintenance Worker

C. Police Officer

VII. Adjournment

VIII. Next Meeting Date:

A. Wednesday, January 13, 2021 | No December Meeting



CITY OF DAVENPORT 

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION  

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 14, 2020; 9:00 AM 

 CITY HALL | 226 WEST FOURTH STREET 

MINUTES 

Commissioners Present:  Patt Zamora, Karen Guest, and Toby Paone  
Ex-Officio Member Present: Latrice Lacey  
 
Staff Present:   Mallory Merritt (HR Director), Christina Mondanaro-Murphy (Assistant HR Director), 
Courtney Jones (Talent Acquisition & Project Manager), Scott VanDeWoestyne (Talent & Inclusion 
Administrator), Kari Thoren (Administrative Assistant)        
 

I. The meeting was called to order by Chair Zamora at 9:00 
 

II. Agenda: Commissioner Paone moved to approve the agenda, it was seconded by 
Commissioner Guest. All were in favor.  
 

III. Minutes:   Commissioner Guest moved to approve the minutes for the September 9, 2020 
meeting, it was seconded by Commissioner Paone. All were in favor. 

 
IV. New Business: 

a. Senior Mechanic | Update Job Qualifications:  Manager Jones proposed updating the 
qualifications for the Senior Mechanic position from requiring applicants be ASE Master 
Certified at the time of application to requiring ASE Master Certification within 6 months of 
hire.  Commissioner Paone moved to approve the update, it was seconded by 
Commissioner Guest.   

b. Crime Analyst | Establish Job Qualifications:  Administrator VanDeWoestyne brought 
forward the new position of Crime Analyst.  Commissioner Paone moved to approve the 
qualifications for Crime Analyst, it was seconded by Commissioner Guest. 

c. Firefighter Interview Participation: Manager Jones invited any interested Commissioners to 
participate as panelist in the upcoming Firefighter interviews.     
 

V. Old Business: 
a. Police Officer Process Update: Administrator VanDeWoestyne gave an update on the status 

of the current recruitment process.  There were 93 applicants for Police Officer, 74 moved 
to the next step of physical ability, 21 took the written examination, 15 are currently in the 
background investigation phase.  A list will be presented for approval next month.   
 

VI. Certified Lists:  A discussion was held amongst the Commission regarding the below list.  
Commissioner Guest moved to approve the lists, it was seconded by Commissioner Schertz.  
All were in favor. 

a. Code Enforcement Officer I 
b. Street Maintenance Supervisor 



VII. Adjournment:  Commissioner Paone moved to adjourn the meeting, it was seconded by 
Commissioner Guest.  All were in favor. Meeting was adjourned at 9:33. 

 



Application & 

Software Integration 
Developer 

 

Bargaining Unit: Non-Bargaining 

Class Code: 

ASID 

CITY OF DAVENPORT 

Established Date: Nov 18, 2020 

Revision Date: Nov 17, 2020 

SALARY RANGE 
$35.23 - $46.23 Hourly 

$73,280.48 - $96,149.25 Annually 
  

 

DEFINITION: 

Plans, coordinates, and designs the integration of software programs, applications, and third-
party solutions as required to meet the business requirements of the organization. 

 

EXAMPLES OF DUTIES: 

Write, translate, and code software programs and applications according to specifications. 
  
 Participate in the development and maintenance of an integration architecture blueprint for the 
organization. 
  
Plan, execute, and manage the integration of new application integration technology into the 
existing AI environment. 
  
Ensure that integration projects meet business requirements and goals, fulfill end-user 
requirements, and identify and resolve systems issues. 
  
Develop standards and processes to support and facilitate integration projects and initiatives. 
  
Collaborate with analysts, designers, and system owners in the testing of newly-integrated 
software programs and applications. 
   
Build relationships with city department business application experts to gain an understanding of 
application architecture and required functionality. 
  
Build relationships with vendors of application software deployed in the organization's IT 



environment to learn about and provide feedback on their technical integration capabilities. 
   
Run and monitor software performance tests on new and existing programs for the purposes of 
correcting errors, isolating areas for improvement, and general debugging. 
  
Generate statistics and prepare and write reports for management and/or team members on the 
status of the programming process. 
  
Assist in the development and maintenance of user manuals and guidelines. 
  
Install software products for end users as required. 
  
Liaise with other IT staff to assist in resolving problems with software products or company 
software systems. 
  
Enhance or improve business processes via integration or, as necessary, minimize the impact of 
integration on those processes. 
  
Evaluate results of integration projects, then report and make recommendations based on 
findings. 
  
Assist other developers, analysts, and designers in conceptualizing and developing new 
software programs and applications. 

 

QUALIFICATIONS: 

Bachelor's degree in computer science and three years of work experience in related field; or an 
equivalent combination of training and experience. 
 
Must become an Iowa resident within two years of hire date and maintain residency throughout 
duration of employment (per Iowa Code 400.17). 

 

KNOWLEDGE AND SKILLS: 

Experience in enterprise-level application integration. 
  
Proven experience in developing enterprise and solution level architectural designs. 
  
Proven experience in overseeing the linking of cross-functional applications between disparate 
business units and systems. 
  
Experience with business and technical requirements analysis, business process 
modeling/mapping, methodology development, and data mapping. 
  
Technically fluent programming in multiple languages. 
  
Knowledge of relational database design and management techniques. 



  
Good project management skills and/or substantial exposure to project-based work structures, 
project lifecycle models, etc. 
  
Strong knowledge of system and software quality assurance best practices and methodologies. 
  
Competency with XML constructs and schemas. 
  
Confidence and experience with API protocols and schemas. 
  
Knowledge of network protocols and standards. 
  
Strong understanding of end-user needs and requirements. 
  
Excellent oral and interpersonal communication skills. 
  
Outstanding writing and documentation skills. 
  
Ability to communicate ideas in both technical and user-friendly language. 
  
Able to conduct research into application integration issues and products. 
  
Knowledge of applicable data privacy practices and laws. 
  
Hands-on software troubleshooting experience. 
  
Knowledge of applicable data privacy practices and laws. 
  
Flexible and adaptable in regards to learning and understanding new technologies. 
  
Ability to conduct research into software-related issues and products. 
  
Keen attention to detail. 
  
Proven analytical and problem-solving abilities. 
  
Ability to effectively prioritize and execute tasks in a high-pressure environment. 
  
Ability to work both independently and in a team-oriented, collaborative environment. 
  
Creativity in the case of Web or interface design. 
  

 



 

 

CITY OF DAVENPORT 

Department of Human Resources 

226 West Fourth Street, 

Davenport, IA 52801 

 

https://davenportiowa.com/hr 

  

INVITES APPLICATIONS FOR THE POSITION OF: 

Fire District Chief 

 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

SALARY 

$31.30 - $41.07 Hourly    $3,327.43 - $4,366.30 Biweekly    $86,513.20 - $113,523.84 

Annually 

THE POSITION 

Manages all daily activities of a fire personnel shift or specific division. 

EXAMPLES OF DUTIES 

Responsible for the day to day activities and coordination of all fire companies and personnel, include 
the daily personnel assignment.  
 
Responds to and performs the function of incident command at all multi-company emergency 
scenes.  Formulate a strategic plan, implement tactical assignments based on need, and are 
responsible for the safety of all responders under their command. 
 
Coordinate the training of all firefighters under their command. 
 
May draft, review, and update standard operating guidelines. 
 
Completes comprehensive evaluations for their assigned personnel. 
 
Evaluates employee performance and recommends corrective action. 
 
Manages special events and assigned projects. 
 
Responds to formal and informal employee grievances and prepares written responses.  
  

QUALIFICATIONS 

Associates degree in Fire Science, or closely related field; or an equivalent combination of education.  
 
Presently serving as a member and an Officer within the Davenport Fire Department with at least five 
years of experience as a Fire Officer.  
 
 

https://davenportiowa.com/hr


Testing can occur as long as eligibility of all qualifications are met by date of certification to the Civil 
Service Commission. 
 
Requires an Iowa Chauffeur's Driver's License Class D-2 and must maintain throughout duration of 
employment. 
 
Must maintain state and city residency requirements throughout duration of employment. 

KNOWLEDGE AND SKILLS 

Comprehensive knowledge of: 
Firefighting methods and equipment and fire prevention methods. 
 
Considerable knowledge of: 
Applicable training practices and techniques. 
Rules and regulations of the department. 
Laws and ordinances pertaining to fire prevention. 
Geography of the city, location of water mains and major hazards located within the city. 
Fire prevention methods and techniques. 
 
Considerable skill in: 
Supervising and instructing subordinates in firefighting and fire prevention activities. 
Applying standard firefighting and fire prevention techniques to specific situations. 
Expressing oneself clearly and concisely orally and in writing. 
Preparing technical and administrative reports. 
Using and caring for pertinent equipment and facilities. 
 
Working skill in: 
Fire Department administration. 

 



11/17/2020 City of Davenport - Class Specification Bulletin

https://agency.governmentjobs.com/davenport/default.cfm?action=specbulletin&ClassSpecID=32449&headerfooter=0 1/2

Horticultural Tech
 

Bargaining Unit: Blue Collar

Class Code:
5310

CITY OF DAVENPORT 
Revision Date: Oct 22, 2020

SALARY RANGE

$20.50 - $25.49 Hourly
$1,639.98 - $2,039.15 Biweekly

$42,639.58 - $53,017.95 Annually

DEFINITION:

Under general supervision performs work of moderate difficulty in a variety of horticultural
activities, and performs related work as required.

EXAMPLES OF DUTIES:

Maintains greenhouse and conservatory building, grounds and park gardens:
Waters and weeds plants 
Plants and transplants seedlings at proper time into proper environments
Mixes and applies liquid and solid pesticides and fertilizers
Assists in setting shows in conservatory
Controls vents, heat valves, and temperature in greenhouses and conservatory
Makes cuttings and collects seeds from various plants
Labels and names plants
Conducts tours

Responsible for operating the following:

Lawn mowers, tillers, etc. related to gardening
Dump trucks and loaders
Performs minor tree pruning

Additional responsibilities include: 
Acts as lead worker in the assignment and direction of seasonal employees
Performs snow removal 
Performs other duties as assigned

QUALIFICATIONS:



11/17/2020 City of Davenport - Class Specification Bulletin

https://agency.governmentjobs.com/davenport/default.cfm?action=specbulletin&ClassSpecID=32449&headerfooter=0 2/2

Bachelor's degree in ornamental horticulture, floriculture, or related field; or an equivalent
combination of training and experience working for a commercial landscaping company or in
a commercial greenhouse.

Must obtain a valid Iowa Commercial Driver's License (CDL) within the probationary period.

Must obtain pesticide applicators certification during probationary period.

Must pass a criminal background check as prescribed by the City.

Must become an Iowa resident within two years of hire date and maintain residency
throughout duration of employment (per Iowa Code 400.17).

KNOWLEDGE AND SKILLS:

Considerable knowledge of:

A wide variety of annuals, perennials, ornamental trees and shrubs and their use in display
gardening.

 
Practical gardening techniques and the methods, tools and equipment used in propagating,
raising and caring for flowers and ornamental plants in display gardens.

 
Floricultural crops, their production cycles and treatment for disease and insects.

 
Identification and treatment of insects and diseases for ornamentals and turf.

 
Federal laws regulating the handling and application of pesticides.

 
Operation and care of equipment and tools.

 
Occupational hazards and proper safety precautions.

 
Considerable skill in:

 
Mixing and applying pesticides and fertilizers.

 
Methods and practices of crop propagation, germination, and cultivation.

cjones
Highlight



Close this window  

 

PLANT 

OPERATOR 
GRADE III 

 

Bargaining Unit: TEAMSTER 

 

CITY OF DAVENPORT 
 

SALARY RANGE 
$23.83 - $29.40 Hourly 

$49,568.06 - $61,150.75 Annually 
  

 

DEFINITION: 

Under general supervision performs work of routine difficulty operating a wastewater 

treatment plant facility; and performs related work as required. 

EXAMPLES OF DUTIES: 

Maintains proper flow of sewage through plant; monitors gauges and equipment, 

operates treatment plant equipment including pump, valves, and engines. 

 

Takes sewage and sludge samples and performs some analysis, records gauge readings, 

checks temperatures, gas usage, amounts pumped, pressures, and processing times 

and records information on daily report sheets. 

 

Checks and maintains the plant and grounds; cleans up work areas and floors; cleans; 

paints, cleans plant vehicles and inspects plant for unsafe conditions, such as 

malfunctioning parts, lack of oil, etc. 

 

Performs minor preventive maintenance on equipment. 

 

Engages positively in formal and informal exchange of knowledge and skills. 

 

Operates treatment plant equipment including pumps, valves, engines, small hand 

tools, belt filter presses, rake drives, conveyers and augers. 

 

javascript:%20this.close()


Operates large endloaders, skid steers and dump trucks to remove solids from the 

treatment plant. 

 

Able to use ladders provided to access equipment and tanks as needed. 

Assists with training of Plant Operators: Grade I & Grade II.  

 

Able to work in all kinds of weather (inside and outside). 

QUALIFICATIONS: 

High school diploma or GED. 

 

Complete at least two years of Post High School Training which could be an Associate’s 

Degree (AA) or higher, 90 CEUs; or a combination thereof. 

 

Completed four years of operational experience in the area applying: water treatment, 

water distribution or wastewater (Grade 1 or higher plant). 

 

Must maintain throughout duration of employment a Grade III Wastewater Treatment 

Plant Operator Certification through the Iowa Department of Natural Resrouces.  

 

Must maintain throughout duration of employment a CDL Class B license with air brake 

endorsement. 

 

Must maintain residency throughout duration of employment (per Iowa Code 400.17). 

KNOWLEDGE AND SKILLS: 

Initially, some knowledge of, and, subsequently, good knowledge of: 

 

The function and service requirements of sewage plant machinery and equipment. 

 

Processes involved in the treatment and disposal of sewage and treatment of water. 

 

The hazards of the work and safety precautions to be taken.  

 

The use of chemicals in the treatment of effluents and activated sludge. 

 

Initially, some skill in and, subsequently, considerable skill in: 

 

Inspecting machinery and mechanical equipment and detecting flaws and defects in  

operation. 

 

And, subsequently, working skill in: 

 

Reading and interpreting from control gages the operating status of plant equipment. 

 

Keeping records and making reports. 



 

OTHER: 
 

Must be able to perform the essential functions of the job.  Incumbents must be able to 

perform the following: climbing, balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, 

reaching, standing, walking, pushing, pulling, lifting, fingering, grasping, feeling, 

talking, hearing/ listening, seeing/observing and repetitive motions. 

 

Must be able to exert in excess of 75 lbs. of force occasionally and/or in excess of 50 

lbs. of force frequently or in excess of 20 lbs. of force constantly to move objects.  

 

Must be able to work in all kinds of weather conditions throughout duration of 

employment. 

 







CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 
CERTIFICATION LISTS
H U M A N  R E S O U R C E S

November 18, 2020



» Promotional position in the Fleet Division of Public Works

» Practical: 100%

» List ready for certification

» Salary range: $53,453-$64,867 |Teamster Union

2

SENIOR MECHANIC



» Must be ASE Master certified within 6 months of hire date and maintain throughout 
duration of employment.

» Three years experience as a skilled full performance mechanic including one year in 
the repair and maintenance of heavy duty diesel and construction equipment; or an 
equivalent combination of training and experience. 

» Must possess a valid Iowa Commercial Driver’s License (CDL) and maintain 
throughout duration of employment. 

» Must maintain residency throughout duration of employment (per Iowa Code 400.17).

3

SENIOR MECHANIC
M i n i m u m  Q u a l i f i c a t i o n s



» 3 Applicants

» 3 Candidates were qualified and invited to participate in the practical

» 3 Candidates passed the practical 

» 3 On certification list

4

SENIOR MECHANIC
P r o c e s s  S t a t i s t i c s



5



» Promotional position in the Street Division of Public Works

» Examination: 100%

» List ready for certification

» Salary range: $40,080-$50,096 |Teamster Union

6

STREET MAINTENANCE WORKER



» One year of successful experience as a general laborer; or an equivalent combination 
of training and experience.

» Must possess and maintain throughout duration of employment a valid Iowa 
Commercial Driver’s License Class B (CDL) with airbrake endorsement. 

» Must maintain residency throughout duration of employment (per Iowa Code 400.17).

7

STREET MAINTENANCE WORKER
M i n i m u m  Q u a l i f i c a t i o n s



» 6 Applicants

» 6 Candidates were qualified and invited to participate in the examination

» 6 Candidates passed the examination 

» 6 On certification list

8

STREET MAINTENANCE WORKER
P r o c e s s  S t a t i s t i c s



9



» Under general supervision performs work of moderate difficulty in law enforcement,   
maintenance of order, protection of life and property, and crime prevention.

» Starting salary $58,901; Police Union

» List ready for certification

10

POLICE OFFICER



» Applications accepted August 12, 2020 – September 9, 2020

» Physical Ability testing hosted on 3 dates

» Written Exam testing hosted on 3 dates

» Polygraph & Background Investigation

» Final Interview

11

POLICE OFFICER
P r o c e s s  O v e r v i e w



» 93 applicants
» 19 did not meet minimum qualifications
» 74 sent notifications to self-schedule physical ability test (3 dates to select from)
» 9 withdrew/ 17 did not schedule/ 18 did not show/ 9 failed physical ability
» 21 passed and moved to written exam / 15 passed 
» 15 moved into polygraph & background investigation / 6 failed
» 9 passed and were scheduled for a final interview / 3 failed
» 6 on certification list

12

POLICE OFFICER
P r o c e s s  S t a t i s t i c s



THANK YOU


	Meeting Agenda
	Application and Software Integration Developer | Establish Job Qualifications
	District Chief | Update Job Qualifications
	Horticulture Technician | Update Job Qualifications
	Plant Operator III | Establish Job Qualifications
	Firefighter Process Update
	Firefighter | Interview Questions
	Sr Mechanic
	Street Maintenance Worker
	Police Officer
	Wednesday, January 13, 2021 | No December Meeting
	ADP30B6.tmp
	CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION CERTIFICATION LISTS
	SENIOR MECHANIC
	SENIOR MECHANIC
	SENIOR MECHANIC
	Slide Number 5
	STREET MAINTENANCE WORKER
	STREET MAINTENANCE WORKER
	STREET MAINTENANCE WORKER
	Slide Number 9
	POLICE OFFICER
	POLICE OFFICER
	POLICE OFFICER
	Slide Number 13

	Agenda_2020_11_18_Meeting.pdf
	Meeting Agenda
	Application and Software Integration Developer | Establish Job Qualifications
	District Chief | Update Job Qualifications
	Horticulture Technician | Update Job Qualifications
	Plant Operator III | Establish Job Qualifications
	Police Officer Recruitment Process | Winter 2020
	Firefighter Process Update
	Firefighter | Interview Questions
	Sr Mechanic
	Street Maintenance Worker
	Police Officer
	Wednesday, January 13, 2021 | No December Meeting




